
October 30, 2024 

David K. Wiesner 
Principal Counsel  
Eversource Energy 
780 N. Commercial Street  
P.O. Box 330  
Manchester, NH 03105-0330 

Re: Docket No. DE 23-091, Petition for Adjustment to Stranded Cost Recovery Charge 
Docket No. DE 24-032, Burgess Plant Bankruptcy Settlement Review Pursuant to RSA 
365:28 and Allied Statutes 
Tariff Pages: 4th rev pg 21A; 7th rev pg 21B; 13th rev pgs 41, 42, 45, 46, 47; 9th rev pg 47B, 
47C, 47D; 13th rev pgs 50, 51, 52, 55, 59, 62; 8th rev pg 65-F; 13th rev pg 66; 7th rev pg 67; 
13th rev pg 72; 11th rev pgs 74, 81; 9th rev pg 86-B 
Tariff No. 10 
Effective Date: November 1, 2024  

Dear Mr. Wiesner: 

Employees of the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission have reviewed the tariff filing 
received on October 29, 2024, in the above-captioned proceedings and confirm compliance with the 
New Hampshire Code of Administrative Rules, Puc chapter 1600. A copy of this letter is being 
entered into the dockets and the tariff filing will be placed in our permanent file. 

In accordance with the Secretarial letter issued March 17, 2020, this letter will be filed 
electronically only at this time.  I have attached date-stamped copies of the filed tariff pages with the 
email to the service lists and can send physical copies upon request. 

Please e-mail me at tariffs@puc.nh.gov if I can be of assistance. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Ben Martin-McDonough

Ben Martin-McDonough 
Tariff Administrator 

CHAIRMAN  
Daniel C. Goldner 

COMMISSIONER 
Pradip K. Chattopadhyay 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
21 S. Fruit St., Suite 10 

Concord, N.H. 03301-2429 

Tel. (603) 271-2431 

Website: 
www.puc.nh.gov 

mailto:tariffs@puc.nh.gov


cc: Service List 
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ClerksOffice@puc.nh.gov

amanda.o.noonan@energy.nh.gov

ashley.botelho@eversource.com

bryant.robinson@eversource.com

david.wiesner@eversource.com

edward.davis@eversource.com

elizabeth.r.nixon@energy.nh.gov

Energy-Litigation@energy.nh.gov

Marie-Helene.B.Bailinson@energy.nh.gov

Matthew.C.Young@energy.nh.gov

Michael.J.Crouse@oca.nh.gov

Molly.M.Lynch@energy.nh.gov

nhregulatory@eversource.com

ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov

paul.b.dexter@energy.nh.gov

sandra.gagnon@eversource.com

Stephen.R.Eckberg@energy.nh.gov
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ClerksOffice@puc.nh.gov

amanda.o.noonan@energy.nh.gov

bryant.robinson@eversource.com

david.wiesner@eversource.com

donald.m.kreis@oca.nh.gov

edward.davis@eversource.com

elizabeth.r.nixon@energy.nh.gov

Energy-Litigation@energy.nh.gov

Marie-Helene.B.Bailinson@energy.nh.gov

Matthew.C.Young@energy.nh.gov

Matthew.J.Fossum@oca.nh.gov

Michael.J.Crouse@oca.nh.gov

Molly.M.Lynch@energy.nh.gov

nhregulatory@eversource.com

ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov

sandra.gagnon@eversource.com

Stephen.R.Eckberg@energy.nh.gov

yi-an.chen@eversource.com
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